EMBC Freedom Of Information EMBC:EX

From: Peterson, Dave EMBC:EX

Sent: June 20, 2022 10:47

To: Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX

Cc: Richards, Tara R EMBC:EX; Maloughney, Mary Sue EMBC:EX; Karimi, Nina PSSG:EX; Maher, Melissa
PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Quick Lytton questions form MMF

| will follow up on both.

Dave Peterson (he/him)

Assistant Deputy Minister - Recovery and Funding Projects

Emergency Management BC

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd

Saanichton, BC V8M 2A5 Phone: 250-387-0019 EMBC: Disaster Recovery

From: Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX <Andrew.Douglas@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 10:44:47 AM

To: Peterson, Dave EMBC:EX <Dave.Peterson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Tara R EMBC:EX <Tara.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Maloughney, Mary Sue EMBC:EX
<MarySue.Maloughney@gov.bc.ca>; Karimi, Nina PSSG:EX <Nina.Karimi@gov.bc.ca>; Maher, Melissa PSSG:EX
<Melissa.Maher@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Quick Lytton questions form MMF

Hey Dave,
Couple quick questions from the Minister this morning:

e Any updates on the small fire caused by the rail derailment in Lytton on Saturday? (I hear anxiety was pretty
high)

e Are there more excavators working on the townsite this week? | think MMF was under the impression that the
contractor is scaling things up

Thanks,

Andrew Douglas

Ministerial Advisor to Hon. Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Office of the Deputy Premier and Government House Leader
250-883-1764
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